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July 12, 2023 
 
Brea Hopkins, Director of Planning & GIS 
Jude Cochran, Planning and Zoning Administrator 
Kim Wright, Planner 
Montgomery County Government Center 
755 Roanoke St. Ste. 2A 
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3177 
 
 Re: Application for Special Use Permit – John and Stacy Lloyd, Parcel ID: 009224, 
009225 
 
 Dear Ms. Wright, Mr. Cochran, and Ms. Hopkins, 
 
 Our firm represents John and Stacy Lloyd in their submission of the Special Use Permit 
Application for the Property designated Parcel ID Numbers 009224, and 009225, comprising 6.8 
acres, (the “Property”).  In response to the additional questions which you provided dated June 
30, 2023, please see our responses below: 
 
 1. Parking area location, with dimensions:  The proposed parking area is approximately 
One Hundred feet (100’) in length by seventy feet (70’) in width and the approximate location is 
indicated on Exhibit 1.  Please take note that the parking location has been clarified from the 
original site plan submission.   
 
 2. Distance of parking area from property lines and Batts Road: The parking on the 
Property is located: 

• Approximately 40 feet from the western boundary of the Property. 
• Approximately 210 Feet north of the portion of Batts Road which runs on the southern 

portion of the Property.  Exhibit 2 demonstrates such measurement through Google 
Earth imagery. 

• Approximately 170 feet from the point where the Eastern border of the Property and 
Batts Road intersect. 

• Approximately 300 feet from the southern Property boundary. 
• Approximately 405 feet from the northern Property boundary. 

 

 3. Identify existing landscaping that would provide buffer from storage area.  There is 
already substantial landscaping which exists that would buffer the storage area from the view 
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